
From:                              Edmonton County, Enquiries <enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk>
Sent:                               27 November 2018 13:31
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                          RE: urgent D02ED073
 
 
Thank you for your email of 12th November 2018.
 
The file was referred to a Judge who has made the following comments.
 
"The above case was in Court on the following dates, time and before the following Deputy/District
Judges.
9.8.17 Before Deputy District Judge Harris. 
21.8.17 Before Deputy District Judge Perry at 10:00 am.
14.9.17 was adjourned to 25.9.17.
25.9.17 Before Employment Judge Taylor at 10:00 am.
 
The above information is provided as requested."
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 November 2018 15:39
To: Edmonton County, Enquiries <enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: urgent D02ED073
Importance: High
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this update email from the email below I believe I will need
 
Each court date this was in court
 
What time it was heard in court and for how long.
 
Which court number was heard in.
 
The judge that heard the case for each court hearing.
 
On what dates was it heard ex parte and how long the hearing lasted.
 


